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Subject: Request for Class || Permissive Change for single module FCC ID : 2AHIS-VMAKERPROW

Dear Examiner,
This letter is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID : 2AHIS-VMAKERPROW.

The newly model VMPRO19FB4BAT differs from the VMPRO19EB4BAT and
VMPRO19EB4AWREP models (which was certified under FCC-ID : 2AHIS-VMAKERPROW) by
Wi-Fi antenna change and a minor layout modification in the supply network.

The models are equivalent in terms of their RF characteristics, as tuned by calibration
procedure and validated by the testing, therefore the differences are minor enough to count
as permissive-change, and described in the technical description attached.

The reason for the modification of the module, is due to Wi-Fi antenna change
Change: Wi-Fi SMT antenna was replaced by Wi-Fi embedded antenna.
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Sincere

Naftali Chayat
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